From: Garza, Regina M

To: Hyams, Emilie R

Subject: FW: USCIS Humanitarian Affairs Matter

Date: Thursday, November 17, 2022 11:46:00 AM

Attachments: URGENT APPEAL November 11 2022 (CONFIDENTIAL SHARE).pdf
Emilie,

Rena passed along the attached serious concerns raised by legal advocates to UN entities about
conditions Afghans are facing at the EHC. Since this is beyond our areas of operation, | thought
perhaps | should pass it along to Adam and defer to DHS on any appropriate communication with
DOS and/or NSC if they aren’t already aware? Let me know if you have any concerns or other
thoughts on how we should otherwise handle this.

Cordially,

Regina

From: Cutlip-Mason, Rena EI |

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 12:58 PM

To: Garza, Regina l\/|| (b)(6)

Subject: FW: USCIS Humanitarian Affairs Matter

Hi Regina,

| hope you are well!l You may already be aware of this concern, but | wanted to share this
stakeholder email | received on Friday with you. If there is anything you need assistance on please
let me know. Thanks, Rena

Rena E. Cutlip-Mason (she/her)
Phone (cell):

Email
From| (b)(6)
Sent: Friday, November 11, 2022 8:20 PM

To: Cutlip-Mason, Rend E{ |

Subject: Re: USCIS Humanitarian Affairs Matter

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Federal Government. DO NOT click links or open attachments
unless you recoghize and/or trust the sender. Contact the USCIS Security Operations Center with questions or click
the “Report Phishing” button to report it as a phishing attempt.

Hi Rena,

My sincere apologies for the delays.

(b)(6)

Please let me know if you, or any of your colleagues, would like to discuss this further.

| think it goes without saying, but | kindly ask that you not share this communique with any members
of the press or non-government officials.
Respectfully,
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On Wed, Sep 21, 2022 at 3:32 PM Cutlip-Mason, Rena E
wrote:

Thank you|:]! Once you confirm things on your end, | would be happy to talk. My best, Rena
Rena E. Cutlip-Mason (she/her)

Phone (cell):
Email:| | (b)(6)
From:| |

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2022 12:31 PM

To: Cutlip-Mason, Rend E
Subject: Re: USCIS Humanitarian Affairs Matter

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Federal Government. DO NOT click links or open
attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact the USCIS Security Operations Center with
questions or click the “Report Phishing” button to report it as a phishing attempt.

Hi Rena,
Thanks for your email.| |

Unfortunately, | have discovered some other |

(b)(6)

Again, thanks for your email. I'll reach back out with updates when | have them.

Best,

On Wed, Sep 21, 2022 at 11:18 AM Cutlip-Mason, Rend E
wrote:

Dear|:|

shared your email below with me. | apologize for the delayed response, but | had an
|that took me out of the office for several weeks.
If you have not already submitted an expedite request, the best way to highlight a parole

request that needs urgent review is by emailing, humanitarianparole@uscis.dhs.gov. This is
the best way to flag a case that urgently needs to be reviewed. Please make sure, as you
do below, that you highlight the life-threatening or other extremely urgent situation that
the family faces.

My best, Rena (b)(6)

Rena E. Cutlip-Mason (she/her)
Phone (cell):

Email:

From:l
Date: Fri, Jul 29, 2022 at 6:30 PM
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Subject: USCIS Humanitarian Affairs Matter
To:

(b)(6)

Hi

| hope you are well. Per my message on Linkedin, | asked about Rena Cutlip-Mason
because there is a public health/humanitarian crisis in Emirates Humanitarian City (EHC).
Below, | explain where | am at and why | need a contact at DHS Humanitarian Affairs.
However, | have first pasted a draft of the general advocacy letter, which provides a
background of the case.

I write with an urgent request on behalf of the

(b)(6)
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Based on the totality of the data made available on the|

(b)(6)




(b)(6)

In the past eight weeks |




(b)(6)

Advance humanitariai

role|
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(b)(6)

Best,

Attorney at Law

(b)(6)

This communication (including any attachments) is intended solely for the recipient(s) named above
and may contain information that is confidential, privileged or legally protected. Any unauthorized use
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or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail message and delete all copies of the
original communication. Thank you for your cooperation.

Attorney at Law

This communication (including any attachments) is intended solely for the recipient(s) named above and may
contain information that is confidential, privileged or legally protected. Any unauthorized use or dissemination of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately
notify the sender by return e-mail message and delete all copies of the original communication. Thank you for

(b)(6) your cooperation.

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
notify the sender by return e-mail message and delete all copies of the original communication. Thank you for your
cooperation.
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